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Kreye, Joseph

From: Gates-Hendrix, Sherrie

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2000 2:56 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

cc: Nowlan, Andrew; Ford, William
Subject: amendments to AB 634

Joe-

DOR and Rep. Lehman (Andrew) would like the following amendments to AB 634

1. Innocent spouse provisions - under Sections 3, 4, and 6 the changes that read “except as provided...” in these
sections are not needed. So, the changes in p. 4, lines 14, 15 and 20 and p. 5, line 14 can be eliminated.

2. Rounding dollars provision - under Section 12, we would like to retain s. 71.80 (19) (c) and renumber it (b) and
change the beginning of this paragraph to read:

(b) Inapplicability to computation of amount. Except gt the request of the devartment, paragraph (a) does not apply . . .

3. Delinquent taxes payment timeframe - we would also like to amend the bill to incorporate the provisions of AB 402
that would allow a payment schedule permitting payment of compromised delinquent taxes within a one-year period.

Let me know if you have questions. Thanks.
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

v v
| . P age 1, line 10: after “taxes,” insert “payment schedules for delinquent
v .
taxpayers who enter into a compromise,”. add sicken S0

A

2. Page 4, line 14: delete the material beginning with “A” and ending with %

v
on line 15 and substituteng”.

(<)

3. Page 4, line 20: delete that line and substitute? - -———IQZ"
“71.10 (6) (b) Separate returns. A spouse filing’? swruf“h
(& 3\

4. Page 5, line 14: delete that line and substitute?

o
“71.10 (6m) (a) A formerly married or remarried”.

9. Page 6, line 19: delete that line and substitute:
“SECTION 12. 71.80 (19) (¢) of the statutes is amended to read:
71.80 (19) (¢) Inapplicability to computation of amount. Paragraph Except at

v v
the request of the department, paragraph (a) does not apply to items which must be
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taken into account in making the computations necessary to determine the total
amount required to be sho‘v/vn on a form, statement or other document but applies

only to such final amount.”.

v
6. Page 7, line 8: after that line insert:

“SECTION 13m. 71.92 (‘é) of the statutes is amended to read:

71.92 (3) Any taxpayer may petition the department of revenue to compromise
his or her delinquent income or franchise taxes including the costs, penalties and
interest. Sueh The petition shall set forth a sworn statement of the taxpayer and
shall be in sueh a form as that the department shall-preseribe prescribes and the
department may examine the petitioner under oath concerning the matter. If the
department finds that the taxpayer is unable to pay the taxes, costs, penalties and
interest in fulhit shall determine the amount the taxpayer is able to pay and shall
enter an order reducing such taxes, costs, penalties and interest in accordance with
such the determination. Such The order shall provide that sueh the compromise
shall be, if paid in a lump s/um, is effective only if paid within 10 days or the order
shall nrovide that the compromise is effective if naid within one vear if the
department agrees to set up a navment schedule. The department or its collection
agents upon receipt of sueh the order shall accept payment in accordance with the
order. Upon payment of the total amount due under the order, the department shall
credit the unpaid portion of the principal amount of such taxes and make appropriate
record of the unpaid amount of penalties, costs, and interest accrued to the date of

such the order. If within 3 years of the date of sueh the compromise order or the date

of a final navment under a navment schedule, whichever is later, the department

chrtains that the taxpayer has an income or property sufficient to
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enable the taxpayer to pay the remainder of the tax including costs, penalty and
interest the department shall reopen said the matter and order the payment in full
of such taxes, costs, penalties and interest. Before the entry of such the order a notice
shall be given to the taxpayer in writing advising of the intention of the department
of revenue to reopen sueh the matter and fixing a time and place for the appearance
of the taxpayer if the taxpayer desires a hearing. Upon entry of such the order the
department of revenue shall make an appropriate record of the principal amount of
such the taxes, penalties, costs and interest ordered to be paid and such taxes shall
be immediately due and payable and shall thereafter be subject to the interest
provided by s. 71.82 (2), and the department shall immediately proceed to collect the
same together with the unpaic‘i})ortion of penalty, costs, and interest accrued to the
date of the compromise order.”.

(END)



